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Many thanks, 

 
From: @finance.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 26 June 2025 8:18 AM 
To: @finance.gov.au> 
Cc: PBS Team @finance.gov.au> 
Subject: Fw: REQUEST FOR ACTION - EM 2025/12 - 2024-25 Preliminary End of Financial Year Reporting 
Requirements [SEC=PROTECTED] 
 
Morning
 
Do you mind having a look at this this morning and letting me know your views if these explanations are 
reasonable? Perhaps have a look at last years as well to compare to explanations then. Please chat with 
Aged Care AAU on the on site pharmacists one if needed. 
 
Given the timeframe I am hopeful that these are all good. 
 
Please get back to me by 12pm, thank you! 
 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 

From: @finance.gov.au> 
Sent: Wednesday, June 25, 2025 5:35:40 PM 
To: @finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>; 

@finance.gov.au>; @finance.gov.au>;  
@finance.gov.au> 

Cc: Health Estimates @finance.gov.au>; Pop health @finance.gov.au>; Preventative 
Health and Sport @finance.gov.au>; MBSTeam @finance.gov.au>; PBS Team 

@finance.gov.au>; Health Workforce and Aged Care Quality 
@finance.gov.au>; Aged Care Team @finance.gov.au> 
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 | Budget Officer 

Budget Accounting & Systems 
Budget Management Branch 
Department of Finance 
T:  
E: @finance.gov.au 
A: One Canberra Avenue, Forrest, ACT 2603 
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